Ottawa May I9th,I909

Raverend Sir,-

Ve have receivad a letter from Mathew Frances

Indian Ohief,Pictou handing,in which he states that

white nman,Charles (Gil'ish Sprould,of Pictou Landing
is taXing awvay samd from the foreshore in front of
the Indian RPeserve. You will please stop this proceeds
ing at onoe.

For vour information I have %0 inform yo%

that no traspass of any kindvis to be al owed on the
foreshores in front of Indian Reserves without

previous reference to this Department.

Your obedient servant

georetary.
Rev.J.D.Maclkeod,.
Indian Agant,

New Glasgow,
NeBe

Indian Affairs., (RG

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES

CANADA




